R A M D N C E R V E R A

0

/ FX COMPOSITOR





PROFILE

Almost 20 years linked to the audiovisual sector, 10 of them being a compositor, first with Flame, then Shake and finally Nuke.

I have worked in more than 60 films and series and I know all stages of postproduction. Responsible and hard working.

LANGUAGES Spanish (native)

English (medium)

HOBBIES friends, films, series, sports



CONTACT

HOME Madrid, SPAIN

E-MAIL contact@ramoncervera.com

PHONE +34 626490315

WEBSITE www.ramoncervera.com



SOFTWARE

NUKE

BOUJOU PFTRACK

PHOTOSHOP AVID



EXPERIENCE

TELSON // 2008-current

NUKE Digital Compositor (Senior/Lead)

Working mostly for films, TV movies and TV series.

CG compositing, 2D / 2.5D / 3D compositing, chroma key, roto, camera tracking, tracking, color grade ...

Compositor, lead team and supervisor. As supervisor I've been involved in all the stages of the process from reading the script, filmming and postproduction, to the final result.

- TELSON // 2005-2008
 SHAKE Digital Compositor (Senior)
- TELSON // 2005
 FLAME Digital Compositor (Junior)
- TELSON // 1999-2005
 VTR Operator
- RTVE // 1998
 Assistant Director (Practice)



TRAINING

- NUKE, intensive digital postproduction course Telson 2008
- SHAKE, intensive digital postproduction course
 Telson 2005
- AVID, editing course
 School of Image and Sound CES
- Audiovisual & Entertainment. Higher Level Training Course IES Puerta Bonita 1996-1998



LINKS

IMDB http://www.imdb.com/name/nm3601811/

LINKEDIN www.linkedin.com/in/zervera

DOMESTIKA https://www.domestika.org/es/ramoncervera

VIMEO https://vimeo.com/zervera

YOUTUBE https://www.youtube.com/c/RamonCerveraVFX

BLOGSPOT http://ramoncerveravfx.blogspot.com.es/
FLICKR https://www.flickr.com/photos/zervera/